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April 9, 3018
i o | Harnett County Inspectlons
" P.O.Box 65’
| Lillington; NC 27546 - |
' REF: Anderson Creek Landfill
Maintenance Facility
N Revision to approved Plans '
. . Harnett County;, NC 27546
Dear Sir /Madam,

L haye no problem removing the#57 stone under the turned down lug footing only

The rest of the slab area shall have the stone as specified. The drop lug will support
the live and dead loads that will be placed ofi it and meets or exceed the reqmrements set
forth in the NC State Building Code, 2012, ed.

If you have any questions call 919-774-6074.

"Si'ncerely_, .

Robert J. Bracken, PE
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